

Experimental Licensing Branch

2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230

Washington, D.C. 20554

In reply refer to:

NH, Rm 264-A

MS 1300-E1

Georgia Tech Research Institute
c/o Randy A. Nordin, Legal Division
Georgia Institute of Technology
400 Tenth Street
Atlanta, GA 30332-0495

**RE: Experimental Radio Services
(Part 5 of the FCC Rules)**

Dear Mr. Nordin:

The Experimental Licensing Branch hereby acknowledges receipt of your application for experimental authority filed on FCC Form 405 received 12/29/97.

The file number assigned to your application is 1229-EX-R-97. Please allow approximately 90 days for processing of your filing.

Thank you,

Nancy Hey

Nancy Hey,
Information Technician
Experimental Licensing Branch